
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( FEBRUARY 10, 2026) (Week 7 of 2026) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held February 10, 
2026 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose 
of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair will recognize the agenda item presenter before asking for public comments or board discussion. 
3. Members of the public will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and city of residence 

before their statement. 
4. Members of the public who comment will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their 

remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence  
                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                 Action 
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of February 3, 2026 

                

                    3.  Approval of claims 

 

                    4.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                   5.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                        Approval of City of Moville utility permit and permanent easement request 

 

                   6.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                        a.  Approval of resolution for the abatement of taxes for Dreamhomes 

                        b.  Approval of resolution for the abatement of taxes for C. W. 

                        d.  Approval of resolution for the abatement of taxes for Regency of Iowa 

 

End Consent Agenda 

                   7.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                        a.  Award the bid for project BROS-C097(177)—8J-97 to the low bidder,                     Action 

                            Christensen Bros., Inc. and approve the resolution directing the county 

                            engineer to sign the contracts once property paperwork is presented by 

                            the contractor 

                        b. Approval of resolution for the commitment of funds and project management           Action 

                            for STBG proposal on D12 

 

                   8.  WCICC-IT – John Malloy 

                         Approval of GIS Memorandum of Understanding Amendments                                    Action                                         

 

                   9.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 27 

       a.  General Services – G.B.                                                                                           Action 
       b.  Youth Guidance Services - G.S.                                                                               Action 
       c.  Department of Human Services – G.B.                                                                     Action 
       d.  Mental Health – G.B.                                                                                                 Action 
       e.  Gaming – N.T.                                                                                                           Action 
       f.   L.O.S.T. – N.T.                                                                                                          Action 

   

                 10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information                                                              
 
                 11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                 12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information       
                                                     
    

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
WED., FEB 11      7:30 a.m.       SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 

                             8:05 a.m.       Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 

                           12:00 p.m.       District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                          

THU., FEB 12      4:00 p.m.       Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

                           12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive.          

WED., FEB 18   12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
                            1:30 p.m.        SIMPCO Local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting, 6401 Gordon Drive 
 
THU., FEB 19     4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., FEB 20     12:00 p.m.        Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 607- 4th St.      
                 
MON., FEB 23    5:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom   

FRI., FEB 27       9:00 a.m.         Hungry Canyons Alliance, Audubon Rec Center 
 
MON., MAR 2     5:00 p.m.         Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
 
WED., MAR 4     7:30 a.m.         SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                           4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
 
THU., MAR 5   12:00 p.m.         SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee, 6401Gordon Dr.                                                                               
                                                         
WED., MAR 11  8:05 a.m.         Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom                                                                     
 
                        12:00 p.m.         District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                          6:30 p.m.         911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                            
 
THU., MAR 12 12:00 p.m.         SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive. 
 
                          4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

 

 

 

 

      

 Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



 

 

FEBRUARY 3, 2026, SIXTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, February 3, 2026, at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper (by phone), 
Dietrich, Nelson, Ung, and Bittinger II. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Ryan 
Ericson, Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, HR Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and 
Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the February 3, 2026 agenda. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the January 27, 2026 meeting. Copy filed. 
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $991,742.51. Copy filed. 
 
4. To approve the reclassification of Suzanne Salberg, Clerk II, County Treasurer Dept., effective 02-02-2026, 

$21.77/hour, 5%=$1.03/hr.  PER AFSCME Courthouse-Move from Step 2 to Step 3. Anniversary Date: 2/9/25.; the 
reclassification of Cory Brown, Equipment Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 02-02-2026, $29.34/hour, 
1%=$0.31/hr. Per CWA Roads-Move from Step 2 to Step 3.  Anniversary Date: 2/14/26.; the appointment of Froso 
Konidas, Clerk II - MV, County Treasurer Dept., effective 02-04-2026, $19.82/hour.  Job Vacancy Posted on 
12/17/2025. Entry Level Salary: $19.82/hr.; and the separation of Robert Nelson, Operations Officer, Emergency 
Services Dept., effective 04-09-2026.  Retired.  Copy filed. 

 
Carried 5-0.  
 
5a. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the request exceptions to the Mobile Device Management Policy.  

Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
5b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the Woodbury County Timekeeping and Compensation Policy.  

Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
6a. Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to receive the final report and Zoning Commission’s recommendation from 

their 1/26/26 meeting to approve the final plat of Riordan Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, 
Iowa, to establish a 7.92 acre lot from a portion from parcel #8947208100002 for David and Kim Riordan of the 
Donald D. and Beverly L Riordan Trust.  Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 
6b. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution accepting 

Riordan Additon, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.  Carried 5-0.   
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
RESOLUTION #13,990 

ACCEPTING AND APPROVING RIORDAN ADDITION 
A MINOR SUBDIVISION 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE 26th DAY OF January, 2026, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS THE PLAT OF RIORDAN ADDITION, A MINOR 
SUBDIVISION TO WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND 

 
WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF THE STATE OF 
IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND 

 
WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND 

 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 2 
 

 

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE AND 
APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF RIORDAN ADDITION, A MINOR SUBDIVISION TO WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY 
OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY 
DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED 
BY LAW. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 3rd DAY OF February, 2026. 

 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
7a. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the chairperson to sign a Resolution setting dates 

of a consultation and a public hearing on a proposed 2026 amendment to the Grow Woodbury County Urban 
Renewal Plan in Woodbury County, State of Iowa. Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,991 

RESOLUTION SETTING DATES OF A CONSULTATION AND 
A PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED 2026 AMENDMENT 
TO THE GROW WOODBURY COUNTY URBAN RENEWAL 

PLAN IN WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA 
 

WHEREAS, this Board has found and determined that certain areas located within the County are eligible 
and should be designated as an urban renewal area under Iowa law, and approved and adopted the Grow Woodbury 
County Urban Renewal Plan (the "Plan" or "Urban Renewal Plan") for the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal 
Area (the "Area" or "Urban Renewal Area") described therein; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan has subsequently been amended several times; and 

WHEREAS, the County now proposes to amend the Plan pursuant to a proposed 2026 Amendment to the 
Plan ("2026 Amendment" or "Amendment"), a copy of which has been placed on file for public inspection in the 
office of the County Auditor and which is incorporated herein by reference, the purpose of which is to add land to 
the Urban Renewal Area and to add to the list of proposed urban renewal projects that may be undertaken within 
the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the area be redeveloped as part of the overall redevelopment covered by the 
Plan, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, this proposed 2026 Amendment adds the following land to the Urban Renewal Area: 

Including 235th St., which starts on Port Neal Road 0.18 miles Southwest of the Northwest ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 87 North, Range 47 West, Woodbury County, Iowa, northeast 
1.12 Miles to the intersection of 325th St. and Old Hwy 75, K45 including the new Exit 139 
interchange on I-29 overpass and ramps.  

 
WHEREAS, the Iowa statutes require the Board of Supervisors to notify all affected taxing entities of the 

consideration being given to the proposed 2026 Amendment and to hold a consultation with such taxing entities 
with respect thereto, and further provides that the designated representative of each affected taxing entity may 
attend the consultation and make written recommendations for modifications to the proposed division of revenue 
included as a part thereof, to which the County shall submit written responses as provided in Section 403.5, Code of 
Iowa, as amended; and 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 3 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Iowa statutes further require the Board of Supervisors to hold a public hearing on the 
proposed 2026 Amendment subsequent to notice thereof by publication in a newspaper having general circulation 
within the County, which notice shall describe the time, date, place and purpose of the hearing, shall generally 
identify the urban renewal area covered by the Amendment and shall outline the general scope of the urban renewal 
projects under consideration, with a copy of the notice also being mailed to each affected taxing entity. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 

Section 1. That the consultation on the proposed 2026 Amendment required by Section 403.5(2), Code of 
Iowa, as amended, shall be held on February 10, 2026, in the Basement, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas 
Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at 9:00 A.M., and the Finance/Budget Director, or his delegate, is hereby appointed to serve 
as the designated representative of the County for purposes of conducting the consultation, receiving any 
recommendations that may be made with respect thereto and responding to the same in accordance with Section 
403.5(2), Code of Iowa. 

Section 2. That the County Auditor is authorized and directed to cause a notice of such consultation to be 
sent by regular mail to all affected taxing entities, as defined in Section 403.17(1), Code of Iowa, along with a copy 
of this Resolution and the proposed 2026 Amendment, the notice to be in substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF A CONSULTATION TO BE HELD BETWEEN WOODBURY COUNTY, 
STATE OF IOWA AND ALL AFFECTED TAXING ENTITIES CONCERNING THE 
PROPOSED 2026 AMENDMENT TO THE GROW WOODBURY COUNTY URBAN 
RENEWAL PLAN FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA 

Woodbury County, State of Iowa will hold a consultation with all affected taxing entities, as defined in 
Section 403.17(1), Code of Iowa, as amended, commencing at 9:00 A.M. on February 10, 2026, in the Basement, 
Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa concerning a proposed 2026 Amendment to the 
Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Plan for the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Area, a copy of which 
is attached hereto. 

Each affected taxing entity may appoint a representative to attend the consultation.  The consultation may 
include a discussion of the estimated growth in valuation of taxable property included in the Urban Renewal Area, 
the fiscal impact of the division of revenue on the affected taxing entities, the estimated impact on the provision of 
services by each of the affected taxing entities in the Urban Renewal Area, and the duration of any bond issuance 
included in the Amendment.   

The designated representative of any affected taxing entity may make written recommendations for 
modifications to the proposed division of revenue no later than seven days following the date of the consultation.  
The Finance/Budget Director, or his delegate, as the designated representative of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, 
shall submit a written response to the affected taxing entity, no later than seven days prior to the public hearing on 
the proposed 2026 Amendment to the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Plan, addressing any 
recommendations made by that entity for modification to the proposed division of revenue. 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Section 403.5, Code of Iowa, as amended. 

  Dated this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

Section 3. That a public hearing shall be held on the proposed 2026 Amendment before the Board of 
Supervisors at its meeting which commences at 4:30 P.M. on February 24, 2026, in the Basement, Woodbury County 
Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa. 

Section 4. That the County Auditor is authorized and directed to publish notice of this public hearing in the 
Sioux City Journal, the Sergeant Bluff Advocate, and the Moville Record, once on a date not less than four (4) nor 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 4 
 

 

more than twenty (20) days before the date of the public hearing, and to mail a copy of the notice by ordinary mail 
to each affected taxing entity, such notice in each case to be in substantially the following form: 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED 2026 
AMENDMENT TO THE GROW WOODBURY COUNTY URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR 
AN URBAN RENEWAL AREA IN WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA 

The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold a public hearing before itself at its 
meeting which commences at 4:30 P.M. on February 24, 2026 in the Basement, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 
Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, to consider adoption of a proposed 2026 Amendment to the Grow Woodbury 
County Urban Renewal Plan (the "Amendment") concerning an Urban Renewal Area in Woodbury County, State of 
Iowa. The Amendment proposes to add the following land to the Urban Renewal Area: 

Including 235th St., which starts on Port Neal Road 0.18 miles Southwest of the Northwest ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 87 North, Range 47 West, Woodbury County, Iowa, northeast 
1.12 Miles to the intersection of 325th St. and Old Hwy 75, K45 including the new Exit 139 
interchange on I-29 overpass and ramps.  

 
A copy of the Amendment is on file for public inspection in the office of the County Auditor, Courthouse, 

Sioux City, Iowa. 

Woodbury County, State of Iowa is the local public agency which, if such Amendment is approved, shall 
undertake the urban renewal activities described in such Amendment. 

The general scope of the urban renewal activities under consideration in the Amendment is to promote 
economic development and the growth and retention of qualified industries and businesses in the Urban Renewal 
Area through various public purpose and special financing activities outlined in the Amendment.  To accomplish the 
objectives of the Amendment, and to encourage the further economic development of the Urban Renewal Area, the 
Amendment provides that the County may utilize special financing tools in connection with urban renewal projects.  
The County may reimburse or directly undertake the installation, construction and reconstruction of substantial 
public improvements, including, but not limited to, street, water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer or other public 
improvements.  The County also may acquire and make land available for development or redevelopment by private 
enterprise as authorized by law.  The Amendment provides that the County may issue bonds or use available funds 
for purposes allowed by the Plan and that tax increment reimbursement of the costs of urban renewal projects may 
be sought if and to the extent incurred by the County.  The Amendment proposes specific public infrastructure or 
site improvements to be undertaken by the County. 

The proposed 2026 Amendment would add land to the Urban Renewal Area and add to the list of proposed 
urban renewal projects that may be undertaken within the Urban Renewal Area. 

Other provisions of the Plan not affected by the Amendment would remain in full force and effect. 

Any person or organization desiring to be heard shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard at such 
hearing. 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as provided by 
Section 403.5, Code of Iowa. 

Dated this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

Section 5. That the proposed 2026 Amendment, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, for the Urban Renewal Area 
described therein is hereby officially declared to be the proposed 2026 Amendment referred to in the notices for 
purposes of such consultation and hearing and that a copy of the Amendment shall be placed on file in the office of 
the County Auditor. 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 5 
 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 Copy filed. 
 
7b. Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to approve the Bond Counsel Engagement Agreement for proposed issuance 

of not to exceed $1,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes Series 2026A.  Carried 5-0.  Copy filed. 
 
7c. Motion by Bittinger second by Carper to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for 

a meeting on the authorization of a loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $640,000 General 
Obligation Capital Loan notes of Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing 
for publication of notice thereof. Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,992 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $640,000 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY 
PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF 

NOTICE THEREOF 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should 
provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to 
the amount of not to exceed $640,000, as authorized by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.443, of the Code 
of Iowa, for the purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out essential county purpose project(s) as 
hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, 
issued to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the 
Code of Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at 
which the Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to 
receive oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 

IOWA:  
Section 1. That this Board meet in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, 

Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:45 P.M., on the 24th day of February, 2026, for the purpose of taking action on the matter of 
the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $640,000 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes, for essential county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to provide funds to pay the costs of 
demolition of abandoned, dilapidated, or dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a 
nuisance including demolition of the old law enforcement center and acquiring, developing, and improving the 
geographic computer data system including hardware, software and dashboard.  

 
Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the negotiation 

of terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the County's 
obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $640,000, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to 
cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the 
same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion 
of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board.  

 
Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice of 

the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, and 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 6 
 

 

having general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty 
days before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes.  

 
Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form:  
 

(To be published between: February 4, 2026 and February 20, 2026) 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY,  
STATE OF IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED AUTHORIZATION OF A  
LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $640,000 GENERAL  
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE COUNTY (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY  
PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE ISSUANCE THEREOF 
 

      PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, will hold 
a public hearing on the 24th day of February, 2026, at 4:45 P.M., in the Board Room, Woodbury County 
Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take additional action 
for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $640,000 General Obligation Capital 
Loan 

 

 Notes, for essential county purposes, to provide funds to pay the costs of demolition of abandoned, 
dilapidated, or dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a nuisance including 
demolition of the old law enforcement center and acquiring, developing, and improving the geographic 
computer data system including hardware, software and dashboard. Principal and interest on the proposed 
Loan Agreement will be payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

The annual increase in property taxes as the result of the issuance on a residential property with an 
actual value of one hundred thousand dollars is estimated in aggregate not to exceed 1.84. This estimate 
considers the impact on property taxes of the finance authority established by all essential county purpose 
hearings and elections for the issuance as of the date hereof, which may be issued in one or more series over 
a number of years. Future additional finance authority may be established, causing the estimate for the 
annual increase in property taxes for the entire issuance to be greater than the estimate stated herein. 
Changes in other levies may cause the actual annual increase in property taxes to vary. 

At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property 
owner of the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board 
will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon 
the proposal to issue said Notes. 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as 
provided by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa. 

                 Dated this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

  

County Auditor, Woodbury County, State of Iowa 
 
 
 

  (End of Notice) 
 
     PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

 
 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 7 
 

 

 
7d. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for 

a meeting on the authorization of a loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $319,300 General 
Obligation Capital Loan notes of Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for essential County purposes), and providing 
for publication of notice thereof. Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,993 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $319,300 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY 
PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF 

NOTICE THEREOF 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should 
provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to 
the amount of not to exceed $319,300, as authorized by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.443, of the Code 
of Iowa, for the purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out essential county purpose project(s) as 
hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, 
issued to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the 
Code of Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at 
which the Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to 
receive oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE  
OF IOWA: 

Section 1. That this Board meet in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas 
Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:50 P.M., on the 24th day of February, 2026, for the purpose of taking action on 
the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $319,300 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for essential county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to 
provide funds to pay the costs of the erection, equipment, remodeling or reconstruction various public 
building projects, including the site or grounds thereof, including replacement of an elevator at the 
Courthouse and replacing or repairing sidewalks at the emergency services building; and equipping various 
public buildings including software, hardware, fiberoptics and other equipment. 

Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the 
negotiation of terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, 
evidencing the County's obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed $319,300, to select a date for the 
final approval thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear appropriate, to 
publish and distribute the same on behalf of the County and this Board and otherwise to take all action 
necessary to permit the completion of a loan on a basis favorable to the County and acceptable to the Board. 

Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice 
of the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, 
and having general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than four clear days nor more 
than twenty days before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 

Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 8 
 

 

 
(To be published between: February 4, 2026 and February 20, 2026) 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $319,300 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE 
COUNTY (FOR ESSENTIAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE 
ISSUANCE THEREOF 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, 
will hold a public hearing on the 24th day of February, 2026, at 4:50 P.M., in the Board Room, Woodbury 
County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take 
additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $319,300 
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for essential county purposes, to provide funds to pay the costs of 
the erection, equipment, remodeling or reconstruction various public building projects, including the site 
or grounds thereof, including replacement of an elevator at the Courthouse and replacing or repairing 
sidewalks at the emergency services building; and equipping various public buildings including software, 
hardware, fiberoptics and other equipment. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will 
be payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

The annual increase in property taxes as the result of the issuance on a residential property with an 
actual value of one hundred thousand dollars is estimated in aggregate not to exceed $1.84. This estimate 
considers the impact on property taxes of the finance authority established by all essential county purpose 
hearings and elections for the issuance as of the date hereof, which may be issued in one or more series over 
a number of years. Future additional finance authority may be established, causing the estimate for the 
annual increase in property taxes for the entire issuance to be greater than the estimate stated herein. 
Changes in other levies may cause the actual annual increase in property taxes to vary. 

At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property 
owner of the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board 
will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon 
the proposal to issue said Notes. 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as 
provided by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.443 of the Code of Iowa. 

                 Dated this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

 

County Auditor, Woodbury County, State of Iowa 
 
 
 

  (End of Notice) 
 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of February, 2026. 
 

                 WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
  Copy filed. 
 
7e. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for 

a meeting on authorization of a loan agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $240,700 General Obligation 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 9 
 

 

Capital Loan notes of Woodbury County, State of Iowa (for general county purposes), and providing for publication 
of notice thereof.  Carried 5-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #13,994 

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE 
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $240,700 GENERAL 

OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA (FOR GENERAL COUNTY 

PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF 
NOTICE THEREOF 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable that Woodbury County, State of Iowa, should 
provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, to 
the amount of not to exceed $240,700, as authorized by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.442, of the Code 
of Iowa, for the purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out general county purpose project(s) as 
hereinafter described; and 

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt Service Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer has a population in excess of 50,000, and the Notes for these purposes do not 
exceed $415,350; and 

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, 
issued to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of the 
Code of Iowa, as amended, and to publish a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at 
which the Board proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to receive 
oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the County to such action; and 

WHEREAS, before the Notes may be issued, it is necessary to comply with the provisions of Chapter 
331 of the Code of Iowa, and to publish a notice of the proposal to issue such Notes and the right to petition 
for an election. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE      
OF IOWA: 

                Section 1. That this Board meet in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas 
Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at 4:55 P.M., on the 24th day of February, 2026, for the purpose of taking action on 
the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of not to exceed $240,700 General 
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for general county purposes, the proceeds of which notes will be used to 
provide funds to pay the costs of acquisition and development of land for a public park or other recreation 
or conservation purpose, including the Little Sioux Road project and shall bear interest at a rate not 
exceeding the maximum specified in the attached notice. 

Section 2. The Auditor is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the County with the 
negotiation of terms of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, 
evidencing the County's obligations to a principal amount of not to exceed 
$240,700, to select a date for the final approval thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale 
information as may appear appropriate, to publish and distribute the same on behalf of the County and this 
Board and otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion of a loan on a basis favorable to 
the County and acceptable to the Board. 

Section 3. That the Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a notice 
of the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once weekly, 
and having general circulation in the County. The publication to be not less than ten clear days nor more than 
twenty days before the date of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes. 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 10 
 

 

Section 4. The notice of the proposed action to issue notes shall be in substantially the following form: 

(To be published between: February 4, 2026 and February 14, 2026) 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED 
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 
EXCEED $240,700 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE 
COUNTY (FOR GENERAL COUNTY PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING ON THE 
ISSUANCE THEREOF 

                PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, 
will hold a public hearing on the 24th day of February, 2026, at 4:55 P.M., in the Board Room, Woodbury 
County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, at which meeting the Board proposes to take 
additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $240,700 
General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for general county purposes, bearing interest at a rate of not to 
exceed nine (9) per centum per annum, the Notes to be issued to provide funds to pay the costs of 
acquisition and development of land for a public park or other recreation or conservation purpose, 
including the Little Sioux Road project. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement will be 
payable from the Debt Service Fund. 

At any time before the date of the meeting, a petition, asking that the question of issuing such Notes 
be submitted to the legal voters of the County, may be filed with the Auditor of the County in the manner 
provided by Section 331.306 of the Code of Iowa, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 331.402 and 
331.442 of the Code of Iowa. 

At the above meeting the Board shall receive oral or written objections from any resident or property 
owner of the County to the above action. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board 
will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to evidence the obligation of the County thereunder or will abandon 
the proposal to issue said Notes. 

This notice is given by order of the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, as 
provided by Sections 331.402, 331.441, and 331.442 of the Code of Iowa. 

Dated this 3rd day of February, 2026. 

 

County Auditor, Woodbury County, State of Iowa 
 
 

   (End of Notice) 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 3rd day of February, 2026. 
 
                WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 Copy filed. 
 
8. Motion by Nelson second by Ung to approve funds up to $20,000 from FY26 Gaming for Ballot on Demand 

hardware and accessories. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 
9. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive a document from Director Grieme. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Nelson second by Bittinger to receive the Siouxland District Health budget with a reduction of 
$1,000,000. Carried 5-0. Copy filed. 

 



February 3, 2026 Cont’d.                                                                                                                                                               Page 11 
 

 

10. Reports on committee meetings were heard. 
 
11. There were no citizen concerns. 
  
12. Board concerns were heard. 
 
 The Board adjourned the regular meeting until February 10, 2026. 
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/05/2026 02/10/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of City of Moville utility permit and permanent easement request

The City of Moville is requesting a utility accommodation and permanent easement for their watermain project

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa.  I have 
reviewed the site and the use requested. The permanent easement encompasses the fuel tank for the Moville 
shop. This is concerning and I have asked the City to address this. I am assuming I will hear from the City of 
Moville before the Tuesday meeting and that this concern will be addressed.

None. 

Recommend to approve the utility permit and permanent easement for the City of Moville

Motion to approve the utility permit and permanent easement for the City of Moville



Placement of watermain in an easement on property located along Humbolt Ave & 160th Street.

City of Moville

SW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec 29 & 3089

21 Main Street, Moville, IA 51309

712-732-7745City of Moville

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C



22nd day of January, 2026.

Fall 2027.

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C

1/23/2026



Approved 1/19/99 

 

Woodbury County Permit No.______________________________ 

PERMIT FOR USE OF COUNTY ROAD/HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
FOR OVERHEAD AND/OR BURIED UTILITIES ACCOMMODATION  

 

REQUEST BY APPLICANT: 

Name____________________________________   Highway _____________________ 
         Township  ____________________  
Address__________________________________   City of _______________________ 

Office Phone___________________  Local Phone________________ Section:       ¼   of      ¼ Sec 
Type of Utility Installation ___________________________________ T  N, R     W 
Plans Prepared By__________________________________________ Copy Enclosed______Yes______No 
Map Showing Location Enclosed_______Yes_______No 
Utility Location is  ___________ cross right-of-way ________ parallel to right-of-way 
   ___________ overhead   ________ underground 
Proposed Method of Installation 
 _______ tunnel   _______ suspend on poles  _______ cased 
 _______ jack & bore  _______ suspend on towers  _______ trench 
 _______ open cut  _______ plow 
 
Estimated Starting Date __________________ __   Estimated Restoration Date _______________________ 

The Applicant understands and agrees that the permitted work shall comply with all permit provisions and conditions listed on the 
reverse side hereof, and special provisions listed below or attached hereto, and any and all plans, details, or notes attached hereto 
and made a part thereof.  Applicant is to complete in triplicate and send all copies including plans and maps to Woodbury County 
Engineer, 759 E. Frontage Road, Moville, IA 51039.  One executed copy will be returned to the Applicant. 

By ____________________________________   Title _________________________________ 
 (Signature of Authorized Utility Representative)  

               Date _________________________________ 
PERMIT APPROVAL BY PERMITTING AUTHORITY 
The forgoing application is hereby approved and permit issued by the Permitting Authority subject to full compliance by the 
Applicant with all provisions and conditions stated herein and on the reverse side hereof and all attachments hereto. 
 

By ____________________________________   Title __________________________________ 
           (Signature of Woodbury County Board Chairman) 

        Date __________________________________ 
 
By ____________________________________   Title __________________________________ 
               (Signature of Woodbury County Engineer) 

        Date __________________________________ 
Other Special Provisions: 
 
 
 
Permit Provisions and Conditions of Issuance 
1. The County and/or the County Board of Supervisors will not be charged with any responsibility for damages to the Applicant’s property 

occasioned by any construction or maintenance operations on said county roads, including new or additional right-of-way acquired in 
connection therewith, subsequent to the building of the Applicant’s facilities.  The Board will endeavor to give the Applicant sufficient 
notice of any proposed construction or maintenance work, on either existing or newly acquired right-of-way that is likely to expose, cover 
up, or disturb any facilities belonging to the Applicant, in order that the Applicant may arrange to protect the facilities.  The Board will 
inform contractors, and others working on the job of the location of the facilities so that reasonable care may be taken to avoid damaging 
the facilities, however the County and the Board of Supervisors will assume no responsibility for failure to give such notice. 

x

X

29 & 30SESW

City Clerk

Fall 2027spring 2026

X

X

ISG, Inc.

4489Buried watermain
712-732-7745

Moville

T-89-N

20

along Humbolt Ave & 160th St

City of Moville

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C

1/23/2026



Approved 1/19/99 

 

2. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said facilities to protect and safeguard the lives and property 
of the adjacent property owners and the traveling public and shall save the County and the Board of Supervisors harmless of any damages 
or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners and the traveling public on account of such construction operations. 

3. Operations in the construction and maintenance of said facilities shall be carried on in such a way as to not interfere with, or interrupt 
traffic on said roads.  However, should the performance of work called for in this permit in any way interfere with or obstruct traffic on 
said roads, the Applicant shall provide the necessary flagmen as required by the Statutes when one-way traffic is involved and/or otherwise 
mark said work so as to protect the traveling public. 

4. The Applicant shall hold the County and the Board of Supervisors harmless from any damages that may result to said highway because of 
the construction or maintenance of said facilities and shall reimburse the County or the Board of Supervisors for any expenditures that the 
County or the Board of Supervisors may have to make on said roads on account of replacement of surfacing gravel and bridge and culvert 
repairs. 

5. Applicant shall lay, construct, operate and maintain said facilities so as not to interfere with natural drainage of the road and so as not to 
interfere with the construction or maintenance of said roads.  When buried cable or wire lines are to be placed lengthwise with the 
roadway, they shall be placed in the County road shoulder or ditch near the toe of the fore-slope and parallel to centerline of roadbed at a 
depth of three (3) to four (4) feet by using specially designed plows or by trenching, whichever is appropriate.  Plow slots and trenches shall 
be repacked as necessary to restore the disturbed area to its original condition.  For buried line crossings of roadways not paved, an open 
trench may be dug and the lines placed therein, and the trench back-filled over the lines.  Buried line crossings on paved roadways, lines 
may be placed through the sub-grade by jacking, or by boring a hole just large enough to take the lines; or if the County Engineer 
approves, a tunnel may be dug through and the cable or wire lines placed therein.  All backfill of tunnels and trenches shall be thoroughly 
compacted in layers of 6” or less in depth.  Back-filling of trenches within the right-of-way by not under the traveled roadway shall be 
tamped sufficiently to avoid settlement.  When crossing an existing roadway, all buried facilities shall be placed a minimum of three (3) to 
four (4) below the bottom of the existing adjacent ditches.  Overhead lines, where practical, shall be placed adjacent to and with two (2) feet 
of the Road/Highway Right-of-Way Line. 

6. The Applicant will at any time subsequent to placing the facilities, and at the Applicant’s expense, relay, replace, alter, change, reconstruct, 
or relocate its overhead and/or buried facilities and appurtenances thereto as may become necessary to conform to new grades, alignment, 
or widening right-of-way, resulting from maintenance or construction operations by the County Board of Supervisors irrespective of 
whether or not additional right-of-way is acquired in connection with such road improvements.  The Applicant agrees to do this within 
ninety (90) days written notice from the Board of Supervisors, and without cost to the County.  If the Applicant is unable to comply within 
said ninety (90) days, the Board of Supervisors may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof upon receipt of 
statement. 

7. All work shall be done in a workmanlike manner; the surrounding ground, slopes, and ditch bottoms shall be reshaped to conform to the 
area and left in a neat condition satisfactory to the County Engineer.  All areas where sod has been damaged or destroyed shall be re-
seeded. 

8. The Applicant shall notify the County Board of Supervisors at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the Applicant’s intention of 
starting work covered by this permit on the road right-of-way.  Said notice shall be in writing to the County Engineer. 

9. Applicant, its’ successors, grantees and assigns shall and hereby agrees to assume all responsibility, risks and liabilities for all accidents 
and damages that may occur to persons and/or property on account of the work done under this permit, and to this end, indemnify and 
hold the County and all authorized representatives thereof harmless from any and all claims, damages, losses, and expense including 
judgements, costs and including attorney’s fees, for personal injuries (including death) or property damage arising or resulting from the 
activities of the Applicant in connection herewith, now and at all times in the future. 

10. It is understood that this permit is issued only insofar as Woodbury County has jurisdiction and does not presume to release the Applicant 
from fulfilling any existing statutes relating to the installation, construction and operation of said facilities. 

11. It is further understood that the facilities covered by this permit shall be constructed or installed within one (1) year after the date of 
approval of this permit, unless otherwise extended in writing by Woodbury County. 

12. Engagement in the operations as herein applied for by the Applicant shall be considered and constitute an acceptance of all the terms and 
conditions herein set forth. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C













WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/03/2026 02/10/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Award lowest bid for project BROS-C097(177)--8J-97 and approve resolution to direct county engineer to 
sign contract and bond

The county received bids through Iowa DOT for a Bridge Replacement C.C.S. on 120th St, Over Muddy 
Creek, From Eastland Ave east 0.8 miles, On Nline S17 T89N R45W

The bridge replacement on D42 will replace the existing 36'x24' timber bridge with a 110'x33' continuous 
concrete slab bridge. The Iowa DOT received the following 3 bids - Christensen Bros., Inc, with a bid of 
$893,761.55, Dixon Construction with a bid of $910,290.90, and Graves Construction Co., Inc, with a bid of 
$1,034,439.66. The lowest bid came in 1.5% under the engineer's estimate.

The project will be refunded by Highway Bridge Funds.

Recommend the Board award the bid for project BROS-C097(177)--8J-97 to the low bidder, Christensen Bros., 
Inc. and approve the Resolution directing the county engineer to sign the contracts once proper paperwork is 
presented by the Contractor.

Motion the Board award the bid for project BROS-C097(177)--8J-97 to the low bidder, Christensen Bros., Inc. 
and approve the Resolution directing the county engineer to sign the contracts once proper paperwork is 
presented by the Contractor.



RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

 

 

BID AWARD AND THE DESIGNATION AND AUTHORIZATION OF COUNTY 

ENGINEER FOR ELECTRONIC SIGNATURE OF CONTRACT AND BOND 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has received bids for the project captioned herein, and,  

 

WHEREAS, the Board has considered the bids and concurs with the Iowa DOT and the County 

Engineer’s recommendation to award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder, and, 

 

WHEREAS, time is of the essence in terms of locking in material prices in a rapidly changing cost 

environment for contractors and road agencies across the State of Iowa. The Board is directing the 

County Engineer to electronically sign the contracts and bonds for the following project upon 

presentation of completed documents meeting contract requirements for the following project: 

 

BROS-C097(177)—8J-97 

Bridge Replacement C.C.S.  

On 120th St, Over Muddy Creek, 

From Eastland Ave east 0.8 miles 

On Nline S17 T89N R45W 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors hereby 

awards the bid and directs the County Engineer to electronically sign the contracts and bonds for the 

above captioned project upon presentation of final contract documents. 

 

Passed and approved this 10th day of February 2026. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Mark Nelson, Chairperson 

        Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 

 

           

 

Attest: 

 

_______________________________       

Michelle K. Skaff 

Woodbury County Auditor 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/05/2026 02/10/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Resolution for the commitment of funds and project management for STBG proposal on D12

The county engineer has prepared a proposal for RPA funds for work on D12 from IA 140 to Pierson.   

The STBG funding for the improvement of D12 from IA 140 to Pierson in FY 2030 requires a Resolution.  The 
D12 composite pavement is in need of a more permanent repair.   The county is seeking RPA funds to assist 
with the cost of overlaying the existing pavement.

The $3 million project is proposed to be paid for by a combination of RPA funds and Woodbury County Farm 
to Market funds.   The county is requesting $2,400,000 in funding from the RPA.

Recommend the Resolution for the commitment of funds and project management for STBG proposal on D12

Motion to approve the resolution for the commitment of funds and project management for STBG proposal on 
D12



RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 

 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMITMENT OF FUNDS  

AND PROJECT MAINTENANCE  

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors is submitting a proposal to the FY 2030 Surface 

Transportation Block Grant Program for the following project,  

 

D12 from IA 140 to the City Limits of Pierson 

HMA overlay with Cold-in-Place Recycle 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of 

Supervisors that County Engineer is directed to submit a proposal for the above captioned 

project, that the Board of Supervisors will dedicate the local match funding for the project, 

and Woodbury County will maintain the completed project for its intended public use for 

a minimum of 20 years following project completion. 

 

Passed and approved this 10th day of February, 2026. 

 

 

__________________________ 

        Mark Nelson, Chairperson 

        Woodbury County Board of Supervisors 

 

           

 

Attest: 

 

_______________________________       

Michelle K. Skaff 

Woodbury County Auditor 

 

 

 

 



   
S I O U X L A N D  R E G I O N A L  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  P L A N N I N G  

A S S O C I A T I O N  
 

FY 2030 
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 
 

 
 
 

Due Date:  February 13, 2026 
 
 

Return To: 
Nathan Kistner, Regional Planner  

Siouxland Interstate Metropolitan Planning Council 
6401 Gordon Drive 

Sioux City, Iowa 51106 
Fax 712.279.6920 

Nathan@simpco.org 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THAT IT IS NOT THE INTENTION OF SIMPCO TO COMPLETE THIS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE APPLICANT 
AGENCY(IES). THIS SELECTION PROCESS IS NOT AN EXERCISE IN GRANTSMANSHIP, BUT RATHER A COMPARISON OF PROJECT 
FACTS. 
 
ALL SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BLOCK GRANT PROJECTS PROPOSED MUST BE CONSISTENT WITH THE SIOUXLAND REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION PLANNING ASSOCIATION (SRTPA) LONG-RANGE TRANSPORTATION PLAN (LRTP). 
 
SIMPCO STAFF WILL BE AVAILABLE TO ANSWER ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS AND OFFER INPUT TO 
ASSIST YOU.  IF YOU DESIRE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR WOULD LIKE TO DISCUSS THE APPLICATION, PLEASE CONTACT: 

 
Nathan Kistner, Regional Planner, at 712-570-5127 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 2 

P R O P O S A L  F O R   
S I O U X L A N D  R E G I O N A L  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  P L A N N I N G  A S S O C I A T I O N  

F Y  2 0 3 0  S U R F A C E  T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  B L O C K  G R A N T  P R O G R A M
 

 
CHECKLIST:  The following items must be provided for all Surface Transportation Block Grants. 

 
   This project will utilize SWAP dollars 
 
   Surface Transportation Block Grant Proposal 
 
   Surface Transportation Block Grant Location Map(s) 
 
   Resolution from Governmental Entity 
    - Commitment of funds 
    - Statement on project maintenance 
 
Applicant Agency:        
 
Sponsor (required):      
 
Contact (name & title):        
 
Complete Mailing Address:        
 
City:                                       State:                         Zip:                                Phone:          
 
Fax:                                                                                      Email:      
 
Additional Agencies if Multi-Jurisdictional:        
 
Project Title:        
 
Project Description:        
 
 
 
Land Acquisition:        acres 
 
 
Is this project currently in the Long Range Transportation Plan?   Yes    No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Woodbury County Secondary Roads

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

Woodbury County Board of Supervisors

Moville Iowa 51039

D-12

0.00

759 E. Frontage Road

712-279-6484

712-873-3235 lsievers@woodburycountyiowa.gov

 D12 from IA 140 to the City Limits of Pierson is in need of a H.M.A.
C.I.P. project. The 7.5 miles of HMA was last overlaid in 2000.  



 

 3 

1. Provide a brief description of the project area.  Include a map with the area proposed to be 
improved showing any existing and future structures. 

      
 
 
 
 
 
2. Project Budget: 
 
 Item      Cost 
 Estimated Construction Cost   $      
 
 
 Local Share  $      Surface Transportation Fund Request $      
 
 Local % of Project       Federal % of Project       
 
*Note that only 80% of construction costs are eligible for funding 
 
3. Describe to what extent other components of the project have been completed or implemented 

and the funding to date for those components.  
      
 
 
 
 
 
4. List state, regional, or local plans or processes which have recognized this project as a priority.   
      
 
 
5. Describe economic and environmental impacts of the project, listing benefits and drawbacks to 

the region.   
      
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. Work plan and schedule for project completion including a current project status.   
      
 
 
 
 

3,000,000

The project is in its preliminary stages of design.

The positive impact of this project by improving the key east-west major collector that supports local
travel, agriculture, and access to the Siouxland region. A safer, smoother roadway enhances access
for visitors traveling to area parks, outdoor recreation, regional tourism, and local businesses. 
Economically, the project would reduce vehicle operating costs, improve reliability for farm-to-market
traffic and freight movement, and strengthen connections to Woodbury County communities. This 
would benefit local industries and improve future development. 
Short term impacts of noise and dust during the reconstruction will be noticed by local residents, the 
reduced road maintenance and added safety components with a smoother ride will be appreciated. 

2026 - 2028 Preliminary Design
2029 Final Design
2030 Construction and Audit

This road is a major collector on the Federal Functional Classification Map for Woodbury County.

The two lane D-12 is a 22-foot wide HMA composit pavement. The road has been well
maintained, but after 20 years, it has come a time to schedule a resurfacing project. 

600,000  2,400,000

80%20%



 

 4 

7a. Is there a need to coordinate with another planning region in the programming and/or 
implementation of this project? 

   Yes   No 
 
7b. If yes, list other counties involved:        
 
7c. If yes, please describe the interaction needed and steps taken in that direction. 
      
 
 
8. What are the most recent Average Annual Daily Traffic and the projected Average Annual Daily 

Traffic? (If applicable) 
 

 20     AADT 20      AADT 
 

     AADT  _ % Trucks      AADT       % Trucks 
 
9. What is the Federal Functional Classification for the road? (If applicable) 
      
 
 
 
 

 

23 23

Major Collector

510 1,000



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/04/2026 02/10/2026

John Malloy, WCICC-IT CIO

✔

✔

✔

Approval of GIS Memorandum of Understanding Amendments

WCICC-IT requests approval of amended GIS Memorandum of Understanding

The updated MOU now specifies that the salary and benefits of a Senior System Analyst, replacing the 
previous System Analyst role, will be split equally. Additionally, a new section covers payment for the annual 
ESRI Enterprise Agreement: the City and County will each pay one-third, and the City and County Assessors 
will share the remaining one-third.

The MOU states that each entity is responsible for 25% of salaries and the ESRI Enterprise Agreement will be 
paid by City and County at one-third and the City and County Assessors will split the remaining one-third.

Staff requests the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors motion to approve the GIS Memorandum of 
Understanding between the City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, the City Assessor, the County Assessor and 
WCICC Commission to formalize funding, housing, operation, duration and termination of cooperation relating 
to Enterprise Geographic Information System (GIS) services and operations.

Staff requests the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors motion to approve the GIS Memorandum of 
Understanding between the City of Sioux City, Woodbury County, the City Assessor, the County Assessor and 
WCICC Commission to formalize funding, housing, operation, duration and termination of cooperation relating 
to Enterprise Geographic Information System (GIS) services and operations.








































































































	Insert from: "STBG Woodbury County D12 from IA 140 to Pierson.pdf"
	Due Date:  February 13, 2026

	Insert from: "2026-02-10 Backup budget.pdf"
	2026-02-06 General Relief Backup Material
	2026-02-06 DHS Backup Material
	2026-02-06 Mental Health Backup Material
	2026-02-06 Gaming Backup Material
	2026-02-06 L.O.S.T. Backup Material


